

**DEVELOPMENT & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE**

**Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> February 2024**

\*Cllr S Heather (Chairman)  
Cllr A Crowley (Deputy Chairman)  
Cllr A Watts  
Cllr S Yerrell  
\*Cllr J Lea  
\*Cllr J Lucas  
\*Cllr B Tomlinson

\* Denotes Members present.

In attendance: Town Clerk

- 530/24 **Recording of Meetings:** The notice was duly read to the meeting.
- 531/24 **Apologies for Absence:** Apologies received from Cllr S Yerrell and Cllr A Watts
- 532/24 **Disclosures of Interest:** There were no disclosures of interest.
- 533/24 **Public Questions:** There were no public questions.
- 534/24 **Planning:** a) A list of planning applications previously considered by the Council and showing District Council's decision/current situation was enclosed for Members information.
- 535/24 **Highway Matters:** Do members have any Highway Issues that they wish To be raised with the Highways Authority Including Streetlights?
- 536/24 **Any Other Business:** No other business was discussed. No further items suggested for the next meeting.
- 537/24 **Exclusion of Press and Public if required:** To consider that in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted, it is advisable in the public interest that the press and public be temporarily excluded, and they are instructed to withdraw.

**Cllr S J Heather**  
**Chairman**